

## Joel I. Zaritsky, DDS

21 Stonehedge Drive Poughkeepsie, New York 12603 <u>jizdds@optonline.net</u> 845-546-1559

As a lecturer, speaker, and instructor I strive to provide my students with information and knowledge attained from my thirty-five years experience as both a dentist and master magician. I am the co-owner of one of the largest privately owned dental offices in the Hudson Valley, having built the office by using state-of-the-art materials and technology, and offering empathetic, individualized care for my patients of all ages. I love being a dentist after all these years - it's a constant state of learning and development.

## Professional Experience

LaGrange Dental
Co-owner and dentist

Zaritsky & Hayhurst Co-owner and dentist

Fishkill Dental Dentist

LaGrangeville, NY September 1999-present

Amenia, NY 1993-August 1999

Fishkill, NY September 1989-1993

## **Professional Qualifications:**

1989 Received DDS degree from SUNY at Buffalo Dental School

2014-Present Spear Education, CDOCs Mentor

Member of the American Dental Association

Past National President of the Society of American Magicians

President of Society of American Magicians Hudson Valley